
 
 

  

   
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

STUDY SESSION 5:30 p.m. 
 

Please turn off cell phones and pagers, as a courtesy to those in attendance.   Thank you. 
 

 

1.   Public Comment 
 

If you wish to comment on an item which is not on the agenda, you may do so under “Public 
Comment.”  In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to 
five minutes.  When addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the speaker's 
microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

2. Report – Lemoore Municipal Golf Course – Proposed 2013-2014 Budget 
 

3. Discussion – 2013-2014 Enterprise Fund Budget  
 

4. Discussion – Illegal Fireworks – Enforcement 2013 
 

5. Closed Session Public Comment 
 

If you wish to comment on an item which is to be considered during Closed Session, you are invited to 
do so at this time. In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are 
limited to five minutes.  When addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the 
speaker's microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

6. Adjourn to City Council Closed Session 
♦ Conference with Legal Counsel, Potential Litigation, Significant Exposure to Litigation  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
Cases:  One 

♦ Conference with Labor Negotiator, Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiator:  Acting City Manager Laws 
Employee Organization:  Unrepresented 

♦ Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Government Code Section 54957 
Chief of Police 

 

7. Adjourn to Regular Meeting 
 

 
 

LEMOORE 
CALIFORNIA 

LEMOORE CITY COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

429 “C” STREET 
June 4, 2013 



 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL – 7:30 p.m. 
 

Please turn off cell phones and pagers, as a courtesy to those in attendance.   Thank you. 
 

1.   Call to Order:       A. Pledge of Allegiance          B.  Invocation 
 

2.   Public Comment 
 

If you wish to comment on an item which is not on the agenda, you may do so under “Public 
Comment.”  In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are limited to 
five minutes.  When addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the speaker’s 
microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 
 

Items for Council Consideration and Action 
 

3. Consent Calendar 
All items listed under Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  For discussion of any Consent Item, it will be made a part of the Regular Agenda at the 
request of any member of the City Council or any person in the audience.  

A. Approval – Minutes – Regular Meeting – May 21, 2013 
B. Approval – Warrant Register 12-13 – May 30, 2013 
C. Approval – Authorization to Appoint Planning Director 

4. Report and Recommendation – Appointment – Parks and Recreation Commissioner  
5. Report and Recommendation – Authorization to Request Bids – CNG Maintenance Station  
6. Report and Recommendation – City Engineer Agreement – Quad Knopf - Scope of Services for 

Planning Services Contract  
7. Report and Recommendation – Request for Proposal - Grant Seeking, Grant Writing, and 

Lobbying Services  
8. Report and Recommendation – Successor Agency Pursuant to Enforceable Obligation Payment 

Schedule 
9. Department/City Manager Reports  
10. Council Reports and Requests for Information 
11. Closed Session Public Comment 
 
 
 

If you wish to comment on an item which is to be considered during Closed Session, you are invited to 
do so at this time. In order to allow time for all public comments, each individual’s comments are 
limited to five minutes.  When addressing the Council, you are requested to come forward to the 
speaker's microphone, state your name and address, and then proceed with your presentation. 

 

12.  Adjourn to City Council Closed Session 
♦ Conference with Legal Counsel, Potential Litigation, Significant Exposure to Litigation 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9 (d) (1) 
Cases:  One 

♦ Conference with Labor Negotiator, Government Code Section 54957.6 
Agency Negotiator:  Acting City Manager Laws 

Employee Organization:  Unrepresented 
♦ Public Employee Performance Evaluation, Government Code Section 54957 

Chief of Police 
 

13.  Adjournment 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

TENTATIVE FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
June 18th  
SS Discussion – Maintenance Division – Parks and Recreation, Streets, Fleet, and Public Buildings 
Approval – Tract 791 – Notice of Completion 
Approval – Bid Award- Safe Routes to School  
Approval – Tract 872 – Wathen Castanos – Subdivision Agreement – Final Map – Phases 2 & 3 
Approval – 2013-2014 – Municipal Golf Course Budget 
Report and Recommendation – Appointment – Planning Commissioner 
 
July 2nd  
Public Hearing – ADA Transition Plan 
 
July 16th 
Public Hearing – PFMD No. 1 Zone 6 – Intention to Annex Territories – Levy and Collect Assessments 
Public Hearing – 2010 Urban Water Management Plan 
 
 
 
Notice of ADA Compliance:  If you or anyone in your party needs reasonable accommodation to 
attend, or participate in, any City Council Meeting, please make arrangements by contacting the 
Human Resources Office at City Hall 24 hours prior to the meeting.  They can be reached by calling 
924-6700, or by mail at 119 Fox Street, Lemoore, California 93245. 
 
 
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the City Council regarding any item on this 
agenda will be made available for public inspection at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 
119 Fox Street, Lemoore, CA during normal business hours.  In addition, most documents will be 
posted on the City’s website at www.lemoore.com. 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING 
 

  I, Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk of the City of Lemoore, do hereby declare that the foregoing agenda for 
the Lemoore City Council regular meeting of Tuesday, June 4, 2013 was posted on the outside 
bulletin board located at City Hall, 119 Fox Street in accordance with applicable legal requirements.  
Dated this 31st day of May 2013. 

             
      Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk  

kbaley
Typewritten Text

kbaley
Typewritten Text
/s/

kbaley
Typewritten Text





x:\smart\lemoore\eomwp\0102bud1.xls

Income Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD
2  Budget 2013-14 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

GREEN FEES:
4 Weekday (9) $16 $5,600 $5,440 $5,280 $6,160 $4,000 $3,040 $3,600 $4,160 $6,240 $6,976 $7,680 $7,680 $65,856
5 Weekday (18) $22 $6,864 $6,600 $7,590 $6,050 $3,630 $3,300 $4,290 $4,620 $7,040 $8,800 $8,690 $7,700 $75,174
6 Weekday Tournament $22 $1,540 $1,760 $3,190 $2,970 $3,740 $0 $0 $880 $2,750 $3,080 $1,100 $5,500 $26,510
7 Specials $13 $4,290 $3,770 $2,600 $3,250 $2,600 $2,275 $2,405 $2,340 $2,860 $1,300 $1,300 $1,170 $30,160
8 Resident $16.00 $960 $1,600 $1,600 $1,440 $1,248 $480 $720 $1,040 $1,520 $720 $1,600 $1,440 $14,368
9 Military Promo $16 $16 $3,680 $3,360 $3,200 $3,840 $2,800 $1,600 $1,200 $1,760 $3,200 $1,760 $3,120 $2,880 $32,400

10 Weekday Promo $7 jr $7 $1,750 $280 $175 $140 $175 $105 $700 $385 $490 $1,610 $280 $560 $6,650
11 Weekday Promo SR $5 $6 $2,880 $2,910 $2,460 $3,000 $2,400 $2,160 $2,190 $2,760 $2,850 $2,700 $3,270 $2,640 $32,220

12 Sub-Total Weekday $27,564 $25,720 $26,095 $26,850 $20,593 $12,960 $15,105 $17,945 $26,950 $26,946 $27,040 $29,570 $283,338
13 Weekend (9) $19 $2,470 $3,800 $5,130 $2,850 $4,370 $3,325 $2,850 $5,225 $6,175 $6,270 $4,370 $3,990 $50,825
14 Weekend (18) $28 $9,240 $9,660 $11,200 $6,720 $8,120 $7,000 $6,160 $9,520 $13,300 $11,900 $12,600 $13,720 $119,140
15 Weekend Tournament $28 $2,240 $1,820 $2,100 $5,880 $560 $0 $560 $0 $2,800 $5,600 $7,840 $7,000 $36,400
16 Weekend Promo $5 jr $10 $200 $100 $600 $250 $200 $850 $200 $250 $800 $650 $250 $1,000 $5,350
17 Senior Daily $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
18 Sub-Total Weekend $14,150 $15,380 $19,030 $15,700 $13,250 $11,175 $9,770 $14,995 $23,075 $24,420 $25,060 $25,710 $211,715
19 TOTAL GREEN FEES $41,714 $41,100 $45,125 $42,550 $33,843 $24,135 $24,875 $32,940 $50,025 $51,366 $52,100 $55,280 $495,053
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
27 Rounds
28 $16 Weekday (9) $16 350 340 330 385 250 190 225 260 390 436 480 480 4116
29 $22 Weekday (18) $22 312 300 345 275 165 150 195 210 320 400 395 350 3417
30 $22 Weekday Tourname $22 70 80 145 135 170 0 0 40 125 140 50 250 1205
31 $13 Specials $13 330 290 200 250 200 175 185 180 220 100 100 90 2320
32 $16 Resident/SR $15 60 100 100 90 78 30 45 65 95 45 100 90 898
33 $16 Military Promotiona $15 230 210 200 240 175 100 75 110 200 110 195 180 2025
34 Weekday Promo $5 $7 250 40 25 20 25 15 100 55 70 230 40 80 950
35 Weekday Promo SR $6 480 485 410 500 400 360 365 460 475 450 545 440 5370
36 Sub-Total Weekday  2082 1845 1755 1895 1463 1020 1190 1380 1895 1911 1905 1960 20301
37 $19 Weekend (9) $19 130 200 270 150 230 175 150 275 325 330 230 210 2675
38 $28 Weekend (18) $28 330 345 400 240 290 250 220 340 475 425 450 490 4255
39 $28 Weekend Tourname $28 80 65 75 210 20 0 20 0 100 200 280 250 1300
40 Weekend Promo JR $10 20 10 60 25 20 85 20 25 80 65 25 100 535
41 $0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
42 Sub-Total Weekend 560 620 805 625 560 510 410 640 980 1020 985 1050 8765
43 Sub-Total Rev Rounds 2642 2465 2560 2520 2023 1530 1600 2020 2875 2931 2890 3010 29066
44 Non Rev-Empee 40 50 20 25 30 40 30 40 40 60 60 50 485
45 Non Rev-Promo 200 200 210 200 170 260 260 275 225 230 225 225 2680
46 Sub-total Non Rev rounds 240 250 230 225 200 300 290 315 265 290 285 275 3165
47  
48  TOTAL RNDS 2882 2715 2790 2745 2223 1830 1890 2335 3140 3221 3175 3285 32231
49
50 MO TICKETS Rounds
51 Single $125 1100 940 930 790 625 580 575 550 750 850 995 995 9680
52 Family $170 270 255 230 170 180 185 195 170 240 200 280 325 2700
53 Family 3+ $220 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
54 Sr/Jr Promotional tic $30 above 0
55 $0 0
56 Total mo ticket rounds 1370 1195 1160 960 805 765 770 720 990 1050 1275 1320 12380
57
58 Total Rounds 4252 3910 3950 3705 3028 2595 2660 3055 4130 4271 4450 4605 44611
59



60 MO TICKET Sales #
61 $125 Single 70 69 54 60 45 44 40 41 85 85 80 80 753
62 $170 Family 25 11 23 17 15 12 12 14 17 15 17 17 195
## $35 Sr/Jr Promotional tickets 70 65 60 70 65 60 60 59 82 56 60 60 767
## $220 Family 3+ 4 4 5 5 5 0 2 2 2 4 6 8 47
## 165 149 142 152 130 116 114 116 186 160 163 165 1,762
##
##
## MO TICKET REVENUE $
## Single $125 $8,750 $8,625 $6,750 $7,500 $5,625 $5,500 $5,000 $5,125 $10,625 $10,625 $10,000 $10,000 $94,125
## Family $170 $4,250 $1,870 $3,910 $2,890 $2,550 $2,040 $2,040 $2,380 $2,890 $2,550 $2,890 $2,890 $33,150
## Sr/Jr Promotional tic $30 $2,100 $1,950 $1,800 $2,100 $1,950 $1,800 $1,800 $1,770 $2,460 $1,680 $1,800 $1,800 $23,010
## Family 3+ $220 $880 $880 $1,100 $1,100 $1,100 $0 $440 $440 $440 $880 $1,320 $1,760 $10,340
## $15,980 $13,325 $13,560 $13,590 $11,225 $9,340 $9,280 $9,715 $16,415 $15,735 $16,010 $16,450 $160,625
##
## x  x   x   x   x   x    x Total Rounds
## Carts $6.40 $27,213 $25,024 $25,280 $23,712 $19,379 $16,608 $17,024 $19,552 $26,432 $27,334 $28,480 $29,472 $285,510
## Oth Golf Rev $1.35 $5,740 $5,279 $5,333 $5,002 $4,088 $3,503 $3,591 $4,124 $5,576 $5,766 $6,008 $6,217 $60,227
## Golf Mdse $4.20 $17,858 $16,422 $16,590 $15,561 $12,718 $10,899 $11,172 $12,831 $17,346 $17,938 $18,690 $19,341 $187,366
## $50,811 $46,725 $47,203 $44,275 $36,185 $31,010 $31,787 $36,507 $49,354 $51,038 $53,178 $55,030 $533,103
##
##
## FOOD + BEVERA 4.95 $21,047 $19,355 $19,553 $18,340 $14,989 $12,845 $13,167 $15,122 $20,444 $21,141 $22,028 $22,795 $226,800
##
## Total Revenue $129,552 $120,505 $125,441 $118,755 $96,242 $77,330 $79,109 $94,284 $136,238 $139,280 $143,316 $149,555 $1,409,607

Food & Bev C 42.00% $8,840 $8,129 $8,212 $7,703 $6,295 $5,395 $5,530 $6,351 $8,586 $8,879 $9,252 $9,574 $92,746
Golf Mdse Co 73.00% $13,036 $11,988 $12,111 $11,360 $9,284 $7,956 $8,156 $9,367 $12,663 $13,095 $13,644 $14,119 $136,779

$21,876 $20,117 $20,323 $19,063 $15,579 $13,351 $13,686 $15,718 $21,249 $21,974 $22,896 $23,693 $229,525

Food & Beverage Net $12,207 $11,226 $11,341 $10,637 $8,694 $7,450 $7,637 $8,771 $11,858 $12,262 $12,776 $13,221 $128,080
Golf Mdse  Net $4,822 $4,434 $4,479 $4,201 $3,434 $2,943 $3,016 $3,464 $4,683 $4,843 $5,046 $5,222 $50,587

$17,029 $15,660 $15,820 $14,838 $12,128 $10,393 $10,653 $12,235 $16,541 $17,105 $17,822 $18,443 $178,667

Net to Summary $107,676 $100,388 $105,118 $99,692 $80,663 $63,979 $65,423 $78,566 $114,989 $117,306 $120,420 $125,862 $1,180,082



x:\smart\lemoore\eomwp\0102bud1.xls

Income Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June YTD
2  Budget 2013-14 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

GREEN FEES:
4 Weekday (9) $17 $5,950 $5,780 $5,610 $6,545 $4,250 $3,230 $3,825 $4,420 $6,630 $7,412 $8,160 $8,160 $69,972
5 Weekday (18) $23 $7,176 $6,900 $7,935 $6,325 $3,795 $3,450 $4,485 $4,830 $7,360 $9,200 $9,085 $8,050 $78,591
6 Weekday Tournament $23 $1,610 $1,840 $3,335 $3,105 $3,910 $0 $0 $920 $2,875 $3,220 $1,150 $5,750 $27,715
7 Specials $13 $4,290 $3,770 $2,600 $3,250 $2,600 $2,275 $2,405 $2,340 $2,860 $1,300 $1,300 $1,170 $30,160
8 Resident $17.00 $1,020 $1,700 $1,700 $1,530 $1,326 $510 $765 $1,105 $1,615 $765 $1,700 $1,530 $15,266
9 Military Promo $17 $17 $3,910 $3,570 $3,400 $4,080 $2,975 $1,700 $1,275 $1,870 $3,400 $1,870 $3,315 $3,060 $34,425

10 Weekday Promo $7 jr $7 $1,750 $280 $175 $140 $175 $105 $700 $385 $490 $1,610 $280 $560 $6,650
11 Weekday Promo SR $6 $6 $2,880 $2,910 $2,460 $3,000 $2,400 $2,160 $2,190 $2,760 $2,850 $2,700 $3,270 $2,640 $32,220

12 Sub-Total Weekday $28,586 $26,750 $27,215 $27,975 $21,431 $13,430 $15,645 $18,630 $28,080 $28,077 $28,260 $30,920 $294,999
13 Weekend (9) $20 $2,600 $4,000 $5,400 $3,000 $4,600 $3,500 $3,000 $5,500 $6,500 $6,600 $4,600 $4,200 $53,500
14 Weekend (18) $29 $9,570 $10,005 $11,600 $6,960 $8,410 $7,250 $6,380 $9,860 $13,775 $12,325 $13,050 $14,210 $123,395
15 Weekend Tournament $29 $2,320 $1,885 $2,175 $6,090 $580 $0 $580 $0 $2,900 $5,800 $8,120 $7,250 $37,700
16 Weekend Promo $10 jr $10 $200 $100 $600 $250 $200 $850 $200 $250 $800 $650 $250 $1,000 $5,350
17 Senior Daily $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
18 Sub-Total Weekend $14,690 $15,990 $19,775 $16,300 $13,790 $11,600 $10,160 $15,610 $23,975 $25,375 $26,020 $26,660 $219,945
19 TOTAL GREEN FEES $43,276 $42,740 $46,990 $44,275 $35,221 $25,030 $25,805 $34,240 $52,055 $53,452 $54,280 $57,580 $514,944
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
27 Rounds
28 $17 Weekday (9) $17 350 340 330 385 250 190 225 260 390 436 480 480 4116
29 $23 Weekday (18) $23 312 300 345 275 165 150 195 210 320 400 395 350 3417
30 $23 Weekday Tourname $23 70 80 145 135 170 0 0 40 125 140 50 250 1205
31 $13 Specials $13 330 290 200 250 200 175 185 180 220 100 100 90 2320
32 $17 Resident/SR $15 60 100 100 90 78 30 45 65 95 45 100 90 898
33 $17 Military Promotiona $15 230 210 200 240 175 100 75 110 200 110 195 180 2025
34 Weekday Promo $5 $7 250 40 25 20 25 15 100 55 70 230 40 80 950
35 Weekday Promo SR $6 480 485 410 500 400 360 365 460 475 450 545 440 5370
36 Sub-Total Weekday  2082 1845 1755 1895 1463 1020 1190 1380 1895 1911 1905 1960 20301
37 $20 Weekend (9) $20 130 200 270 150 230 175 150 275 325 330 230 210 2675
38 $29 Weekend (18) $29 330 345 400 240 290 250 220 340 475 425 450 490 4255
39 $29 Weekend Tourname $29 80 65 75 210 20 0 20 0 100 200 280 250 1300
40 Weekend Promo JR $10 20 10 60 25 20 85 20 25 80 65 25 100 535
41 $0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
42 Sub-Total Weekend 560 620 805 625 560 510 410 640 980 1020 985 1050 8765
43 Sub-Total Rev Rounds 2642 2465 2560 2520 2023 1530 1600 2020 2875 2931 2890 3010 29066
44 Non Rev-Empee 40 50 20 25 30 40 30 40 40 60 60 50 485
45 Non Rev-Promo 200 200 210 200 170 260 260 275 225 230 225 225 2680
46 Sub-total Non Rev rounds 240 250 230 225 200 300 290 315 265 290 285 275 3165
47  
48  TOTAL RNDS 2882 2715 2790 2745 2223 1830 1890 2335 3140 3221 3175 3285 32231
49
50 MO TICKETS Rounds
51 Single $125 1100 940 930 790 625 580 575 550 750 850 995 995 9680
52 Family $170 270 255 230 170 180 185 195 170 240 200 280 325 2700
53 Family 3+ $220 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
54 Sr/Jr Promotional tic $30 above 0
55 $0 0
56 Total mo ticket rounds 1370 1195 1160 960 805 765 770 720 990 1050 1275 1320 12380
57
58 Total Rounds 4252 3910 3950 3705 3028 2595 2660 3055 4130 4271 4450 4605 44611
59



60 MO TICKET Sales #
61 $125 Single 70 69 54 60 45 44 40 41 85 85 80 80 753
62 $170 Family 25 11 23 17 15 12 12 14 17 15 17 17 195
## $35 Sr/Jr Promotional tickets 70 65 60 70 65 60 60 59 82 56 60 60 767
## $220 Family 3+ 4 4 5 5 5 0 2 2 2 4 6 8 47
## 165 149 142 152 130 116 114 116 186 160 163 165 1,762
##
##
## MO TICKET REVENUE $
## Single $125 $8,750 $8,625 $6,750 $7,500 $5,625 $5,500 $5,000 $5,125 $10,625 $10,625 $10,000 $10,000 $94,125
## Family $170 $4,250 $1,870 $3,910 $2,890 $2,550 $2,040 $2,040 $2,380 $2,890 $2,550 $2,890 $2,890 $33,150
## Sr/Jr Promotional tic $30 $2,100 $1,950 $1,800 $2,100 $1,950 $1,800 $1,800 $1,770 $2,460 $1,680 $1,800 $1,800 $23,010
## Family 3+ $220 $880 $880 $1,100 $1,100 $1,100 $0 $440 $440 $440 $880 $1,320 $1,760 $10,340
## $15,980 $13,325 $13,560 $13,590 $11,225 $9,340 $9,280 $9,715 $16,415 $15,735 $16,010 $16,450 $160,625
##
## x  x   x   x   x   x    x Total Rounds
## Carts $6.40 $27,213 $25,024 $25,280 $23,712 $19,379 $16,608 $17,024 $19,552 $26,432 $27,334 $28,480 $29,472 $285,510
## Oth Golf Rev $1.35 $5,740 $5,279 $5,333 $5,002 $4,088 $3,503 $3,591 $4,124 $5,576 $5,766 $6,008 $6,217 $60,227
## Golf Mdse $4.20 $17,858 $16,422 $16,590 $15,561 $12,718 $10,899 $11,172 $12,831 $17,346 $17,938 $18,690 $19,341 $187,366
## $50,811 $46,725 $47,203 $44,275 $36,185 $31,010 $31,787 $36,507 $49,354 $51,038 $53,178 $55,030 $533,103
##
##
## FOOD + BEVERA 4.95 $21,047 $19,355 $19,553 $18,340 $14,989 $12,845 $13,167 $15,122 $20,444 $21,141 $22,028 $22,795 $226,800
##
## Total Revenue $131,114 $122,145 $127,306 $120,480 $97,620 $78,225 $80,039 $95,584 $138,268 $141,366 $145,496 $151,855 $1,429,498

Food & Bev C 42.00% $8,840 $8,129 $8,212 $7,703 $6,295 $5,395 $5,530 $6,351 $8,586 $8,879 $9,252 $9,574 $92,746
Golf Mdse Co 73.00% $13,036 $11,988 $12,111 $11,360 $9,284 $7,956 $8,156 $9,367 $12,663 $13,095 $13,644 $14,119 $136,779

$21,876 $20,117 $20,323 $19,063 $15,579 $13,351 $13,686 $15,718 $21,249 $21,974 $22,896 $23,693 $229,525

Food & Beverage Net $12,207 $11,226 $11,341 $10,637 $8,694 $7,450 $7,637 $8,771 $11,858 $12,262 $12,776 $13,221 $128,080
Golf Mdse  Net $4,822 $4,434 $4,479 $4,201 $3,434 $2,943 $3,016 $3,464 $4,683 $4,843 $5,046 $5,222 $50,587

$17,029 $15,660 $15,820 $14,838 $12,128 $10,393 $10,653 $12,235 $16,541 $17,105 $17,822 $18,443 $178,667

Net to Summary $109,238 $102,028 $106,983 $101,417 $82,041 $64,874 $66,353 $79,866 $117,019 $119,392 $122,600 $128,162 $1,199,973



LEMOORE GOLF COURSE

BUDGET 2013-14

Presented by Rhoads Golf LLC



OUTLINE
Rounds, Income and Expenses Through April 2013 (10 months)
Round and Income Projections for Fiscal Year 2012-13
Rates from competitors
Summary and Recommendation
Rate Change Comparison
2013-14 Budget with no increase in rates (summary page)
2013-14 Budget with rate increase (summary page)



LEMOORE GC 
JULY 2012 THROUGH APRIL 2013   (10 MONTHS)

ROUNDS, INCOME, EXPENSES

Rounds Budget Prior Year

35120 35514 36385

Net Income Budget Prior Year

$135088  $143535  $119879 

Expenses Budget Prior Year

$738508  $824949  $804985 



LEMOORE GOLF COURSE 
PROJECTED NET INCOME FOR 
2012-13



COMPETITORS RATES
Lemoore Lemoore Valley Oaks Tulare Riverside Madera Ridge Creek

with increase

Weekday 9 $16.00 $17.00 $18.00 $16.00 $17.00 $17.00 $30.00

Weekday 18 $22.00 $23.00 $28.00 $22.00 $21.50 $21.00 $41.00

Weekend Twi $19.00 $20.00 $21.00 $19.00 $19.00 $21.00 $33.00

Weekend 18 $28.00 $29.00 $35.00 $28.00 $29.00 $26.00 $61.00

Resident/Mil/
Sr $16.00 $17.00 $21.00 $14.50 $41.00

Month  
Individual $125.00 $125.00 $165.00 $130.00 $110 + $2

Month Family $170.00 $170.00 $215.00 $185.00

Family 3 + $220.00 $220.00

Month Senior $30 + $6 $30 + $6 $120 $95 43.25 + 6 Card + $33

Carts 18 $14.00 $14.00 $14 $12 $13.00 $14.00 $14.00

Carts 9 $9.00 $9.00 $10.00 $8.00 $9.00 $12.00 $10.00



SUMMARY AND 
RECOMMENDATIONS

The golf industry continues to struggle with this current recession.  Since 2007, industry rounds have 
continued to remain flat and income remains down.  Lemoore has especially felt an impact in the 
merchandise and food and beverage areas.  Many players will come to play the golf course but there is a 
significant reduction in spending in these departments. However, Lemoore Golf Course continues to hold 
its own by keeping expenses down while improving the golf course.  
For the past two years, Lemoore has aggressively promoted specials to drive rounds and new players to 
the course.  Although running specials lowers the dollars per round, it introduces new players to the golf 
course and keeps an income stream during quiet times on the tee sheet.  Going forward we plan to keep 
these new players, reduce the amount of specials and try and increase the dollars per round.  
This year Rhoads’ Golf is recommending the golf course raise green fees by one dollar.  We also 
recommend that there is no increase with the monthly pass holders.  I have included two budgets; the first 
has no increases in fees and the second has a one dollar increase in all green fee areas.  Some of the 
reasoning for the decision to not raise monthly passes is the new Highway 198 construction, a monthly 
pass rate increase put in last year, and the goal of keeping the tee sheet full during quieter times.  
The new construction of Highway 198 has significantly shortened the drive to Valley Oaks, Tulare and 
Ridge Creek Golf Courses.  This makes it easier for a Hanford resident to choose the 27-hole facility in 
Visalia or Tulare, or play more frequently at the Dinuba course. An additional consideration is that the 
monthly pass holders do not have access to the tee sheet during tournaments and prime tee times on the 
weekend. Senior passes are only available Monday through Friday. We would like to keep the local 
players (Lemoore and Hanford) playing during the weekdays thus generating revenues from other sources 
of income such as cart rentals and range balls.  



RATE COMPARISON

$295,897 $315,788

Net Income With No 
Increase

Net Income With 
Increase

It is important to take into consideration that rounds have not been changed on 
the budget with green fee increases.  There is a possibility that rounds could 
decrease with a rate change.



Without Rate Increase
2013 2014

SUMMARY Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
INCOME:

Green Fees $41,714 $41,100 $45,125 $42,550 $33,843 $24,135 $24,875 $32,940 $50,025 $51,366 $52,100 $55,280 $495,053 
Monthly 
Tickets $15,980 $13,325 $13,560 $13,590 $11,225 $9,340 $9,280 $9,715 $16,415 $15,735 $16,010 $16,450 $160,625 
Cart Fees $27,213 $25,024 $25,280 $23,712 $19,379 $16,608 $17,024 $19,552 $26,432 $27,334 $28,480 $29,472 $285,510 
Other Golf 
Income $5,740 $5,279 $5,333 $5,002 $4,088 $3,503 $3,591 $4,124 $5,576 $5,766 $6,008 $6,217 $60,227 
Sub-Total $90,647 $84,728 $89,298 $84,854 $68,535 $53,586 $54,770 $66,331 $98,448 $100,201 $102,598 $107,419 $1,001,415 
Merchandise-
Net $4,822 $4,434 $4,479 $4,201 $3,434 $2,943 $3,016 $3,464 $4,683 $4,843 $5,046 $5,222 $50,587 
Food & 
Beverage-Net $12,207 $11,226 $11,341 $10,637 $8,694 $7,450 $7,637 $8,771 $11,858 $12,262 $12,776 $13,221 $128,080 
Other Income $0 
Gross Income $107,676 $100,388 $105,118 $99,692 $80,663 $63,979 $65,423 $78,566 $114,989 $117,306 $120,420 $125,862 $1,180,082 

EXPENSES:
General & 
Admin. $5,787 $5,187 $5,387 $4,587 $5,037 $7,237 $4,087 $4,737 $4,337 $4,187 $6,587 $5,497 $62,654 
Clubhouse $3,270 $2,970 $3,250 $3,250 $1,880 $1,990 $2,100 $2,360 $2,350 $2,640 $2,460 $2,450 $30,970 
Golf 
Operations $8,458 $8,228 $7,728 $7,218 $5,942 $4,829 $4,829 $5,310 $7,984 $7,524 $8,686 $7,786 $84,522 
Course 
Maintenance $37,258 $41,858 $43,608 $37,328 $30,798 $27,618 $26,518 $27,618 $36,658 $40,358 $41,258 $36,808 $427,686 
Advertising & 
Promotion $1,500 $1,800 $1,300 $800 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,300 $800 $1,100 $1,500 $16,100 
Fixed 
Expenses $15,855 $15,855 $16,655 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $191,060 
Food & 
Beverage $5,169 $4,935 $4,848 $4,414 $3,976 $3,492 $3,492 $3,859 $4,748 $5,042 $5,259 $5,159 $54,393 
Asset 
Replacement $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $16,800 
Depreciation $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $106,800 
TOTAL 
EXPENSES $87,597 $91,133 $93,076 $83,752 $75,288 $72,821 $68,681 $71,539 $83,532 $86,706 $91,505 $85,355 $990,985 
(LOSS) 
INCOME $20,079 $9,255 $12,042 $15,940 $5,375 ($8,842) ($3,258) $7,027 $31,457 $30,600 $28,915 $40,507 $189,097 



With Rate Increases
2013 2014

SUMMARY Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total
INCOME:

Green Fees $43,276 $42,740 $46,990 $44,275 $35,221 $25,030 $25,805 $34,240 $52,055 $53,452 $54,280 $57,580 $514,944 
Monthly 
Tickets $15,980 $13,325 $13,560 $13,590 $11,225 $9,340 $9,280 $9,715 $16,415 $15,735 $16,010 $16,450 $160,625 
Cart Fees $27,213 $25,024 $25,280 $23,712 $19,379 $16,608 $17,024 $19,552 $26,432 $27,334 $28,480 $29,472 $285,510 
Other Golf 
Income $5,740 $5,279 $5,333 $5,002 $4,088 $3,503 $3,591 $4,124 $5,576 $5,766 $6,008 $6,217 $60,227 
Sub-Total $92,209 $86,368 $91,163 $86,579 $69,913 $54,481 $55,700 $67,631 $100,478 $102,287 $104,778 $109,719 $1,021,306 
Merchandise-
Net $4,822 $4,434 $4,479 $4,201 $3,434 $2,943 $3,016 $3,464 $4,683 $4,843 $5,046 $5,222 $50,587 
Food & 
Beverage-Net $12,207 $11,226 $11,341 $10,637 $8,694 $7,450 $7,637 $8,771 $11,858 $12,262 $12,776 $13,221 $128,080 
Other Income $0 

Gross Income $109,238 $102,028 $106,983 $101,417 $82,041 $64,874 $66,353 $79,866 $117,019 $119,392 $122,600 $128,162 $1,199,973 
EXPENSES:

General & 
Admin. $5,787 $5,187 $5,387 $4,587 $5,037 $7,237 $4,087 $4,737 $4,337 $4,187 $6,587 $5,497 $62,654 
Clubhouse $3,270 $2,970 $3,250 $3,250 $1,880 $1,990 $2,100 $2,360 $2,350 $2,640 $2,460 $2,450 $30,970 
Golf 
Operations $8,458 $8,228 $7,728 $7,218 $5,942 $4,829 $4,829 $5,310 $7,984 $7,524 $8,686 $7,786 $84,522 
Course 
Maintenance $37,258 $41,858 $43,608 $37,328 $30,798 $27,618 $26,518 $27,618 $36,658 $40,358 $41,258 $36,808 $427,686 
Advertising & 
Promotion $1,500 $1,800 $1,300 $800 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $1,300 $800 $1,100 $1,500 $16,100 
Fixed 
Expenses $15,855 $15,855 $16,655 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $15,855 $191,060 
Food & 
Beverage $5,169 $4,935 $4,848 $4,414 $3,976 $3,492 $3,492 $3,859 $4,748 $5,042 $5,259 $5,159 $54,393 
Asset 
Replacement $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $1,400 $16,800 
Depreciation $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $8,900 $106,800 
TOTAL 
EXPENSES $87,597 $91,133 $93,076 $83,752 $75,288 $72,821 $68,681 $71,539 $83,532 $86,706 $91,505 $85,355 $990,985 
(LOSS) 
INCOME $21,641 $10,895 $13,907 $17,665 $6,753 ($7,947) ($2,328) $8,327 $33,487 $32,686 $31,095 $42,807 $208,988 



QUESTIONS OR 
SUGGESTIONS

RICH RHOADS

richrhoads@gmail.com
lemooregolf@gmail.com
Cell  (559) 469-6700











































































































































































































“In God We Trust” 

Mayor 
William Siegel  

               City of 

LEMOORE 

Mayor Pro Tem 
Lois Wynne 

Council Members 
John Gordon 
Eddie Neal 

Willard Rodarmel 
 
 

CALIFORNIA 

Office of the 
City Clerk 

 
119 Fox Street 

Lemoore, CA  93245 
Phone(559)924-6700 
FAX(559)924-9003 

To: Lemoore City Council Item # 4 

From: Kristie R. Baley, City Clerk  

Date: May 31, 2013  

Subject:  Appointment to the Parks & Recreation Commission 

 

Discussion: 
Commissioner Chris Lehn resigned from the Parks and Recreation Commission on               
May 17, 2013.  Her term was due to expire December 31, 2014.      The vacancy notice to fulfill 
the remainder of her term was posted at City Hall, on the City Website, and placed in the kiosks 
around the City.  Attached is the Public Service Application for:  
     
     Jeffrey M. Blain 
 
Budget Impact: 
None. 
 
Recommendation: 
None, Council discretion.  Mayor makes the appointment to fulfill the remainder of the term 
expiring December 31, 2014, with the concurrence of at least two Council Members. 
 
 











Inactive Obligations
Local, State Administered/Locally Funded and Rail Projects

Updated on 
05/23/2013

Updated on 
05/23/2013

Project No 
(newly 
added 
projects 

highlighted 
in GREEN)

FMIS 
transaction or 
deobligation 

by:

Agency/District Action Required Agency Description Latest Date Authorization 
Date

Last 
Expenditure 

Date

Last Action 
Date

 Total Cost    Federal Funds   Expenditure Amt   Unexpended 
Bal  

5115024 8/22/2013

Submit invoice to District THIRTY 
days prior to date on left.  DO NOT 
SUBMIT A JUSTIFICATION. Lemoore

CITY OF LEMOORE, PURCHASE 
ALTERNATIVE FUEL VEHICLES(TC) 8/22/2012 8/6/2010 8/22/2012 8/22/2012 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 283,312.50 716,687.50

5115026 8/24/2013

Submit invoice to District THIRTY 
days prior to date on left.  DO NOT 
SUBMIT A JUSTIFICATION. Lemoore

CITY OF LEMOORE CORPORATION 
YARD, CONSTRUCT CNG 
MAINTENANCE FACILITY 8/24/2012 8/24/2012 1/22/2013 309,585.00 302,750.00 0.00 302,750.00

5115025 9/13/2013

Submit invoice to District THIRTY 
days prior to date on left.  DO NOT 
SUBMIT A JUSTIFICATION. Lemoore

857 W IONA AVENUE ‐ CITY OF 
LEMOORE, CONSTRUCT CNG FUELING 
STATION (PHASE 1) 9/13/2012 7/1/2011 9/13/2012 9/13/2012 779,938.00 292,000.00 231,275.20 60,724.80

5115022 10/9/2013

Submit invoice to District THIRTY 
days prior to date on left.  DO NOT 
SUBMIT A JUSTIFICATION. Lemoore

CINNAMON & MEADOW LANE 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS . , WALKING 
SCHOOL BUS SAFETY PROGRAM 10/9/2012 3/10/2010 10/9/2012 10/9/2012 102,000.00 102,000.00 27,752.81 74,247.19

Page 1 of 1









City of Lemoore 
    Contract Planning Services 
 

 
Quad Knopf  Revised May 28, 2013 Page 1                                                                                                                             
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
It is Quad Knopf's understanding that the City desires to retain Quad Knopf to act as Contract 
Planners for the City of Lemoore.  This would be an interim solution for the City on a month-to-
month basis.  Quad Knopf would complete work and transfer it back to the City for an orderly 
transition after receiving a written 30-day notice. 

 
The scope of work would be divided into two tasks.  Task 1 involves filling the role of City 
Planner and Planning Staff for the processing of discretionary planning permits and running the 
Planning Commission.  Task 2 involves making recommendations for changes to the City Zoning 
Ordinance that would serve to streamline planning activities, remove unnecessary requirements 
and processes, and encourage a pro-business atmosphere in the city. 

 
Task 1 would include: 
 

♦ Assisting Lemoore staff who will be handling the planning counter with guidance, 
advice, training, and direction on planning and zoning issues and questions. 

♦ Interpreting Lemoore’s planning and zoning laws, policies, and ordinances. 
♦ Preparing staff reports for discretionary planning projects that need Planning 

Commission and/or City Council approval. 
♦ Serving as City Planner for Planning Commission meetings. 
♦ These duties and responsibilities include an estimate of approximately 10-15 hours 

per week and would be dependent on the amount of development activity.  
  

Task 2 would include: 
 

♦ Assisting Lemoore in determining revisions to the existing Zoning Ordinance that 
serve the purpose of removing unneeded regulation and/or streamline permitting 
processes and encourage a pro-business atmosphere in the city. 

♦ These duties including meeting with staff, leading Planning Commission study 
sessions as needed, writing revised language, and taking the revisions through the 
public hearing process. 

 

COMMUNICATION PLAN 
 
Steve Brandt will be the main contact for the scope of work identified above.  Mr. Brandt will 
report to the City Manager for issues related to definition of scope of work, fees and billing.  Mr. 
Brandt will report to David Wlaschin for day-to-day issues as they occur.  Invoices will be sent 
to Mr. Wlaschin’s attention. There will also be a strong working relationship with Judy Holwell 
on planning and development projects coming into the city for review. 
 
We believe that by utilizing a team approach Quad Knopf can provide the best service at the 
most efficient price.  The team approach will allow us to assign work based on individual 
strengths and experience. All Quad Knopf team coordination will be handled by Steve Brandt, 
resulting in no extra effort on the part of the City.  Travis Crawford will serve as Mr. Brandt’s 
back-up when needed. 

kbaley
Typewritten Text
Attachment A

kbaley
Typewritten Text

kbaley
Typewritten Text

kbaley
Typewritten Text



City of Lemoore 
  Contract Planning Services 

 
Quad Knopf  Revised May 28, 2013 Page 2  
                                                                                                                                                

 
FEE SCHEDULE 
 
Quad Knopf will complete work associated with this proposal on a time and materials basis, with 
a maximum set by the City not to be exceeded on an annual basis, unless otherwise approved 
in writing by the City Manager.  The maximum amount set for July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 for 
Task 1 Services will be $100,000.  The maximum amount set for May 2, 2013 to June 30, 2013 
for Task 1 will be prorated from the 2013-14 yearly amount, which is $16,400.  The maximum 
amount set for Task 2 Services will be $30,000. 
 
The work will be performed by associate and senior level planners. Planning Commission 
meetings (and Council meetings, when needed) will be attended by a senior planner.  Steve 
Brandt will be the primary individual assigned to interact with City staff and decision makers 
and to direct work to Quad Knopf staff and will be billed at an 18.5% discount from his typical 
hourly rate.  Other planners identified below may also provide planning assistance as needed, 
and will be billed at Quad Knopf’s hourly rates with Lemoore’s 10% City discount applied to the 
total amount.  The effective hourly rates are estimated as follows: 
 
Title Planner Discount Rate with 

  Discount Factored In 
Principal Entitlements Specialist- AICP Steve Brandt 18.5% $128/hour 
Senior Environmental Planner- AICP Travis Crawford 10% $128/hour 
Associate Planner David Duda 10% $109/hour 
Associate Planner - AICP Ginger White 10% $109/hour 
 
Additional Quad Knopf staff may be required to prepare materials either for the individuals 
identified above or directly for City staff from time to time.  Time spent by these individuals will 
also be billed to the City in accordance with Lemoore’s 10% City discount. 
 
We estimate that these rates with a $100,000 maximum amount would provide for a rough 
average of 10 to 15 hours of staff time on Task 1 Lemoore planning work per week. 
 
Direct charges as needed, such as parcel post, printing and reproduction, will be billed at cost 
plus fifteen percent (15%).  Transportation expenses will be billed at $0.63/mile.   Mileage 
would not be charged to attend Planning Commission, Council meetings, or meetings with staff. 
 
Rates are effective through June 30, 2014. If the planning contract assignment extends beyond 
that date, a new rate schedule may be negotiated.  We will provide monthly reporting of 
charges so the City can monitor the amounts expended, so as to avoid going over the budgeted 
maximum amounts. 
 


















	Agenda 6-4-13.pdf
	SS Item 2-1 - Lemoore Municipal Golf Course 2013-2014 Budget.pdf
	SS Item 2-2 - 2013-2014 Budget WITHOUT Fee Increase.pdf
	SS Item 2-3 - 2013-2014 Budget WITH Fee Increase.pdf
	SS Item 2-4 - Lemoore Golf Course Budget Presentation June 4, 2013.pdf
	SS Item 3 - 2013-2014 Enterprise Funds Budget Sheets.pdf
	SS Item 4 - Illegal Fireworks Enforcement 2013.pdf
	Item 3A - Minutes - May 21, 2013.pdf
	Item 3B - Warrant Register - May 30, 2013.pdf
	Item 3C - Authorization to Appoint Planning Director.pdf
	Item 4-1 - Appointment - Parks & Recreation Commissioner.pdf
	Item 4-2 - Parks & Recreation Commission Application - Jeffrey Blain.pdf
	Item 5-1 - Authorization to Request Bids - CNG Outdoor Maintenance Area.pdf
	Item 5-2 - Inactive Obligations.pdf
	Item 6-1 - City Engineer Agreement - Quad Knopf - Scope of Services for Planning Services Contract.pdf
	Item 6-2 - Planning Services Contract.pdf
	Item 6-3 - Attachment A - Scope of Services.pdf
	Item 7-1 - RFP - Grant Seeking, Grant Writing, and Lobbying Services.pdf
	Item 7-2 - Request for Proposal.pdf
	Item 8 - Successor Agency Warrant Register.pdf



